From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 3:59 PM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: Item # 5 - Electrical Maintenance Items

Pls., file & process for tendering.
Thank you,

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 3:49 PM

To: Mushtaque Ahmed / Manager Operations & Maintenance @ IBA; Muhammad Sohail Khan /
Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @
IBA

Subject: RE: Item # 5 - Electrical Maintenance ltems

Item # 4: Approval for tender ad & documents provide & supply of Electrical Items

Discussion: -

Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for Provide & Supply of Electrical
Items to be floated on SPPRA & IBA’s website.

Attendance:
1. SyedJehanzeb
2. Haris Quershi
3. Asjad Asad Siddiqui
4. Syed Fahim Uddin
5. Ahmed Ali Khan
6. Syed Muhammad Wajeeh Zaidi
7. Muhammad Sohail Khan

Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee



